Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Molyneux, Jennifer CITZ:EX

Cc: Cook, Jeannette CITZ:EX

Subject: REQUEST FOR ADVICE: Creative Energy | Meeting Request
Attachments: CE Fuel Switch Provincial.pdf

Hi Jennifer,

Can you please have the Ministry provide advice on the following:

REQUESTING MEETING: Creative Energy
Kelsey Devine
Manager, Customer Development

EIT

DATE OR MEETING TIMELINE: TBC

TOPIC: Request a short meeting with you at your earliest
convenience regarding our Fuel Switch project in
Vancouver

PREFERRED LOCATION: TBC

DMO TO ENSURE ALL INFORMATION BELOW IS COMPLETE
MINISTRY RECOMMENDATION ON MEETING:

REASON MINISTER SHOULD MEET WITH THIS
PERSON OR GROUP:

**e.g. what are we trying to accomplish sending
Minister as opposed to staff taking the meeting?

LIST OF MINISTRY STAFF CRITICAL TO ATTEND
THIS MEETING:

PRE-BRIEF REQUIRED:
WHO WILL ATTEND PRE-BRIEF:

Thank you,
Kathleen

From: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 3:15 PM
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To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: Creative Energy | Meeting Request

Hi Kathleen,
Please find the attached memo from Kelsey.

Kindly,
Chelsea

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 1:19 PM

To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Creative Energy | Meeting Request

Hi Chelsea,

The correspondence below mentions an short memo/briefing note, but it is not attached. Can you please reach out to
them to request the memo they mentioned.

Thank you,
K

From: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: Creative Energy | Meeting Request

Hi Kathleen,
Please see the below meeting request, cliffed as 108671.

Kindly,
Chelsea

From: Kelsey Devine [mailto:Kelsey@creative.energy]
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Cc: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

Subject: Creative Energy | Meeting Request

Dear Minister Sims,

On behalf of Creative Energy, | am reaching out to request a short meeting with you at your earliest convenience
regarding our Fuel Switch project in Vancouver.

The purpose of the meeting is to brief you on the Fuel Switch and to hear your feedback and advice. Attached is a short
memo on the Fuel Switch that we have produced for you.

In past months, we have met with your colleagues in Caucus, along with key Ministers and their staff at both the

political and departmental levels. We are also advancing this important project with the federal government and the
City of Vancouver. The project has been well received by elected officials and staff at both levels.
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By way of background, the Creative Energy Fuel Switch project aligns with the provincial government’s commitments to
invest in reducing GHGs and positioning British Columbia as an international leader in climate action. The Fuel

Switch offers a unique and historic opportunity for British Columbia to reduce GHG emissions by 75% for heating more
than 200 buildings through a single project —the equivalent to taking 14,000 cars off the road. This is one of the least
costly sources of large GHG reductions in the building sector, and considerably less costly than current federal and
provincial incentives for electric vehicles.

Creative Energy is one of the largest district energy companies in Canada. Our system in downtown Vancouver currently
serves over 200 buildings and is regulated by the BCUC. The system serves many iconic buildings, including several
provincial facilities such as BC Place and most notably St. Paul’s Hospital, which Creative has served with over 99.99%
reliability for nearly 50 years.

In addition to the Briefing Note attached, here is a link to the executive summary of a feasibility study on the Fuel
Switch conducted with the Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM).

Please let us know when you are available to meet.
Thank you,

Kelsey Devine

CREATIVENERGY

Suite 1 - 720 Beally Street
Vancouver, BC Canada V6B 2M1

604 692 2118 T
604 688 2213 F
s.22

creative.energy
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Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

e = === == R e S == =]
From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 4:36 PM
To: Molyneux, Jennifer CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR ADVICE: Creative Energy | Meeting Request

Thanks Jennifer. I'll review with Karl and/or Shannon and proceed as directed.

K

From: Molyneux, Jennifer CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Cc: Cook, Jeannette CITZ:EX

Subject: REQUEST FOR ADVICE: Creative Energy | Meeting Request

Hi Kathleen,

Below is the completed template for this meeting request. Please note: we checked with Bobbi’s area and there is no
active procurements with Creative Energy.

Thanks.

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Molyneux, Jennifer CITZ:EX

Cc: Cook, Jeannette CITZ:EX

Subject: REQUEST FOR ADVICE: Creative Energy | Meeting Request

Hi Jennifer,

Can you please have the Ministry provide advice on the following:

REQUESTING MEETING: Creative Energy
Kelsey Devine
Manager, Customer Development

EIT

DATE OR MEETING TIMELINE: TBC

TOPIC: Request a short meeting with you at your earliest
convenience regarding our Fuel Switch project in
Vancouver

PREFERRED LOCATION: TBC

DMO TO ENSURE ALL INFORMATION BELOW IS COMPLETE
MINISTRY RECOMMENDATION ON MEETING: s.13
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REASON MINISTER SHOULD MEET WITH THIS s.13
PERSON OR GROUP:

**e.g. what are we trying to accomplish sending
Minister as opposed to staff taking the meeting?

LIST OF MINISTRY STAFF CRITICAL TO ATTEND s.13
THIS MEETING:

PRE-BRIEF REQUIRED: .13
WHO WILL ATTEND PRE-BRIEF: NA

Thank you,
Kathleen

From: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 3:15 PM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Creative Energy | Meeting Request

Hi Kathleen,
Please find the attached memo from Kelsey.

Kindly,
Chelsea

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 1:19 PM

To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Creative Energy | Meeting Request

Hi Chelsea,

The correspondence below mentions an short memo/briefing note, but it is not attached. Can you please reach out to

them to request the memo they mentioned.

Thank you,
K
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From: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: Creative Energy | Meeting Request

Hi Kathleen,
Please see the below meeting request, cliffed as 108671.

Kindly,
Chelsea

From: Kelsey Devine [mailto:Kelsey@creative.energy]
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Cc: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

Subject: Creative Energy | Meeting Request

Dear Minister Sims,

On behalf of Creative Energy, | am reaching out to request a short meeting with you at your earliest convenience
regarding our Fuel Switch project in Vancouver.

The purpose of the meeting is to brief you on the Fuel Switch and to hear your feedback and advice. Attached is a short
memo on the Fuel Switch that we have produced for you.

In past months, we have met with your colleagues in Caucus, along with key Ministers and their staff at both the
political and departmental levels. We are also advancing this important project with the federal government and the
City of Vancouver. The project has been well received by elected officials and staff at both levels.

By way of background, the Creative Energy Fuel Switch project aligns with the provincial government’s commitments to
invest in reducing GHGs and positioning British Columbia as an international leader in climate action. The Fuel

Switch offers a unique and historic opportunity for British Columbia to reduce GHG emissions by 75% for heating more
than 200 buildings through a single project — the equivalent to taking 14,000 cars off the road. This is one of the least
costly sources of large GHG reductions in the building sector, and considerably less costly than current federal and
provincial incentives for electric vehicles.

Creative Energy is one of the largest district energy companies in Canada. Our system in downtown Vancouver currently
serves over 200 buildings and is regulated by the BCUC. The system serves many iconic buildings, including several
provincial facilities such as BC Place and most notably St. Paul’s Hospital, which Creative has served with over 99.99%
reliability for nearly 50 years.

In addition to the Briefing Note attached, here is a link to the executive summary of a feasibility study on the Fuel
Switch conducted with the Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM).

Please let us know when you are available to meet.
Thank you,

Kelsey Devine
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CREATIVENERGY

Suite 1 - 720 Beatty Street
Vancouver, BC Canada V6B 2M1

604 692 2118 T
604 688 2213 F
s.22

Creative.enen
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